224
COMMISSIONER’S JOURNAL

Monday Regular March 3, 2014

The Coshocton County Commissioners met in Regular session on Monday, March 3, 2014 with Mr.
D. Curtis Lee, Mr. Dane Shryock and Mr. Gary L. Fischer. Also in attendance was Mr. Ken
Smailes, WTNS and Mrs. Mary Beck, Administrator/Clerk.

Approve Minutes

Mr. Lee made a motion, second by Mr. Shryock to approve the minutes for the Wednesday,
February 26, 2014 meeting as presented.

Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea
Dog Wardens Report

Received the Dog Warden’s Report for the week ending February 24, 2014 with 7 dogs picked up
by the Warden, 3 dogs brought in a strays, 1 dog destroyed, 2 citations issued, 24 calls handled, 13
dog licenses sold, 5 late fees paid, 3 dogs sold, 4 dogs redeemed, 1 dog per owner surrender, $25.00
in boarding fees collected for a total of $396.00.

Resolution 2014-17

Mr. Shryock made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to sign Resolution 2014-17 to provide lunch for
the March 15" and 16™ Grain Bin Training at the Coshocton County Emergency Management
Agency.

Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea

Agreement — ODOT Rehabilitation and Correction

Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Shryock to sign an Agreement with the Ohio Department
of Rehabilitation and Correction for Community Control/Probation Services for the period Marchl,
2014 through March 1, 2016 as requested by Judge Robert Batchelor.

Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea

Transfers/Additionals/Reductions

Mr. Shryock made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to approve the following
Transfers/Additionals/Reductions which have been certified by the County Auditor.

Transfer — Sheriff

FROM TO AMOUNT
150-0100-5210.05 Range 150-0100-5210.02 Uniforms $1,000.00
Vote: Fischer yea

Shryock yea
Lee yea



COMMISSIONER’S JOURNAL

Monday Regular March 3, 2014
Then and Now Certificates

Mr. Lee made a motion, seconded by Mr. Shryock to approve the following Then and Now
Certificates which have been certified by the County Auditor.

PAYEE AMOUNT DEPARTMENT ACCOUNT NUMBER
America MFG $4,078.50 JES 035-0100-260.00
Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea

DD Awareness Proclamation

Mr. Shryock made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to sign a Proclamation declaring the month of
March 2014 as Developmental Disabilities Awareness Month and recognize that people with
developmental disabilities are “just like you”.

Vote: Fischer yea
Shryock yea
Lee yea

Residential Recycling Changes

Mr. Jeff Wherley attended the meeting to update the Commissioners on the residential recycling
changes. Mr. Wherley stated that this is not so much changes, but planning for changes. He said
that they plan for 15 years but after 10 years is up, they start the process again. There were a couple
things that have come up from the PAC meeting. As it stands now we have 9 sites in the county
and all are serviced by the county. He stated that we are looking at acquiring some roll-offs from
Licking County. If we go toward the roll-offs, we can then do single stream recycling. He stated
that he would like to see our program go to single stream; however, he doesn’t really know how this
will affect our relationship with Rumpke in Mt. Vernon. He stated that Ms. Carol Phillips would
like to see Coshocton County move toward a system like they have in Licking County. He stated
that there is a large capital outlay to go in this direction. He stated this would reduce the amount of
trips our employee would have to make. Mr. Lee stated that he is not certain we have the money to
do this. Mr. Wherley stated that he does not want to contract this out. Mr. Lee stated that he does
not feel it would be beneficial to any company to want to contract with us. Mr. Wherley stated that
he also feels that you would need to have a CDL license to drive one of the compact trucks as well.
He stated that he is really not in favor of moving toward this direction. He feels we should go
forward with the small roll-offs and purchasing an additional trailer to haul the roll-offs. He feels
this would be the most efficient use of the districts monies for this county. Mr. Lee asked how
much the roll-offs cost. Mr. Wherley is not certain about the cost. Mr. Fischer asked if there is a
potential of Mt. Vernon dropping us if we go to the roll-off. Mr. Wherley stated that he does not
feel that they will do this. Mr. Lee stated that he does not feel we could afford to go to the packer
system. Mr. Fischer is in agreement of that. Mr. Wherley stated that this would be a slow
transformation. As the Alleycat trailers would wear out, he would then replace them with the roll-
offs. The Commissioners feel that if we are going to change in the future, we should move toward
the roll-offs as the Alleycat trailers go bad. Mr. Wherley stated that he will move forward with
what the Commissioners have stated.



226

COMMISSIONER’S JOURNAL
Monday Regular March 3, 2014
Adjourn

At 12:00 p.m. Mr. Fischer adjourned the meeting.

o,

Gary L. Figcher —

DGWL /4
Dane R. Shryock

> Lt La

D. Curtis Lee

CIhppy Geck_

Administféior?(:lerk




